
Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christopher Wysocki 

ADDENDUM MATERIAL 
DATE.zl_:;~2:-- ITEM NO._i1~.<f. 

Monday, February 28, 2022 1 :21 PM 
COB_mail 
Mask 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 



Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eccdekalb 

Monday, February 28, 2022 1 :50 PM 
COB_mail 

Masks 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Requiring masks to be ~orn in County buildings makes no medical sense. It's over except for those who 
cherish power to the last. 
Joseph Earl 
13598 N Nightstar Ct 
Marana 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 



Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Here4You Health Coach 
Monday, February 28, 2022 2:35 PM 
COB_mail 
Mask Mandates 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Hello, 

I respectfully am requesting that you vote "yes" to lifting the mask mandate in Pima County 
buildings and programs. · l\ / 
This scam-demic has gone on long enough. There have been over 200 studies showing that th[:1 ~ 
masks do nothing to ward off disease. b 
Let's get back to living. Enough is enough already. ~;~i 
Janet Neustedter 
Here4You 
Health Coaching Services 

Stay Positive Work Hard and Make it Happen 
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Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bobbie Jo King 
Monday, February 28, 2022 2:43 PM 
District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; Districts; COB_mail 
Mask Resolution within Pima County 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
caution. Verify the sender's id~ntity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Supervisors, 

I'd like to thank Supervisor Christy for bringing this to the 
Board for consideration. 

I am asking that all of you vote YES to lifting the mask 
mandate in Pima County buildings and programs. 

Things to consider for your YES vote: 

1) During the last 2 years of the pandemic, has the Pima County 
Health Department ever gathered or analyzed Pima County 
transmission data to determine the efficacy of mask wearing in 
reducing transmission? No. The Health Dept's job is to look at 
local data and apply it to local needs. They have not done this. 

2) Both Dr. Garcia and Dr. Cullen have never provided full 
disclosure to the public about the fact that their Arizona 
State retirement pension fund invests in pharmaceutical 



companies and companies that benefit financially from Pima 
County Health Department medical and mask mandates. They 
should be required to announce this conflict of interest at 
every meeting where they make recommer1dations for medical 
mandates. 

3) The apparent discrepancy between lifting the mask mandate 
for public spaces not owned by Pima County while maintaining 
them in facilities owned by Pima County is absolutely confusing 
and makes you look weak and ineffective. ,here is no need for 
this nonsensical double standard. If the Pirna County Health 
Department does not gather and analyze data to see if 
continuing mask mandates is justified or not, then a 
continuation of the mask mandate in Pima County buildings 
comes across as an "arbitrary and capricious abuse of 
governmental authority" and should immediately be lifted. 

4) The 2-year-old narrative about a deadly "novel" virus does 
not hold up when the Pima County Board makes so many 

, exceptions for how it applies the rules. These exceptions cause 
us to question the justification for the lockdowns. 

5) These locksdowns and mandates caused so many businesses 
to fail, causing a spike in domestic violence, drug use, child 
suicide, unemployment and homelessness. Were any of the 
restrictive pandemic measures actually ju~tified by the "lives­
saved" argument? Also, has the Pima County Health 



Department ever done a side-by-side analysis of this? If not, 
why? 

Please note YES to lifting the mask mandate in Pima County 
buildings and programs. 

Bobbie Jo King 




